Ken Danner

From: Wes White <WWhite@okcoop.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 9:19 AM

To: Ken Danner

Cc: Drew Norlin; Thad Peterson

Subject: RE: Request for Consent to Encroach a 15' Utility/Alley Easement at 750 Imhoff ( Lot 2,

Block 1, Sherwood South 2 Addition Replat, a Replat of Lot 1, Sherwood South 2
Addition) AKA: Request No. 1516-6

OEC has no objection to the Request for Consent to Encroach a 15' Utility/Alley Easement at 750 Imhoff { Lot 2, Block 1,
Sherwood South 2 Addition Replat, a Replat of Lot 1, Sherwood South 2 Addition) AKA: Request No. 1516-6.

Thanks Wes

From: "Drew Norlin" <Drew.Norlin@NormanOK.gov>

To: "'Caruthers, Merrill D."" <Merrill.Caruthers@onegas.com>, "'Chad Trusdell' <ct2329@att.com>,
"David Riesland" <David.Riesland @NormanQK.gov>, "Greg Hall" <Greg.Hall@NormanOK.gov>, ""HENRY
BLUEJACKET (hbluejacket@onegas.com)™ <hbluejacket@onegas.com>, "'Hilary Branscum
(OKRightofWay@cox.com)" <OKRightofWay@cox.com>, "Jim Speck" <Jim.Speck@NormanOK.gov>,
"JODIE FINNEY (jodie.finney@cox.com)™ <jodie.finney@cox.com>, "'Mike Berry
(Mike.berry@onegas.com)™ <Mike.berry@onegas.com>, "Thad Peterson" <TPeterson@okcoop.org>,
""Tim Bailey" <baileytj@oge.com>, "Corey W. McAlister (cmcalister@onegas.com)"
<cmcalister@onegas.com>

Cc: "Ken Danner" <kdanner@NormanOK.gov>

Subject: Request for Consent to Encroach a 15' Utility/Alley Easement at 750 Imhoff ( Lot 2, Block 1,
Sherwood South 2 Addition Replat, a Replat of Lot 1, Sherwood South 2 Addition) AKA: Request No.

1516-6

Please contact Ken Danner regarding the attached request to encroach a 15’ utility/alley easement with
your approval or disapproval. The applicant is requesting an existing pool deck and equipment
encroachment into the 15’ U/E & A/E. Ken's email address is ken.danner@ci.norman.ok.us or call him at
366-5458. Please carbon copy me with your decision too.

Thanks

Drew Norlin, Subdivision Development Coordinator
City of Norman Engineering /Public Works

(405) 366-5459 phone

(405) 366-5418 fax

drew.norlin@NormanOK.gov




